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DATE:

TO:

FROM:

January 30, 2007

Ann Cole, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative

Services

Laura V. Km@ c Utilities Supervisor, Division of Competitive Markets &

Enforcement

Correspondence to be placed in Docket No. 040514-TP

The parties in Docket No. 040514-TP advised that they anticipate filing an Interconnection
Agreement in the January/February 07 time frame. This was conveyed to staff via e-mail. As
such, please file the attached e-mail in the docket file. If you have any questions, please call me.
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Laura King

From: Lee EngTan

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2007 12:32 PM
To: Laura King

Subject: FW: status update 040514

FYl

From: Bob Casey

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2006 8:24 AM

To: Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Rick Moses; Catherine Beard; James Maduro; John Mann; Curtis Williams; Rick Wright; Dale Buys; Kiwanis Curry; Melinda Watts;
Bob Casey; Dale Mailhot; Beth Salak

Subject: RE: status update 040514

That's fine....Thank youl!

From: Lee Eng Tan

Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2006 8:01 AM
To: Bob Casey

Subject: status update 040514

Bob,

Here are the responses from the parties. | will be updating the CASR when | return on Friday afternoon. Unless staff has a probiem,
[ will be setting a revise CASR date for February 2007.

Thanks.

Lee Eng

RE: 040514-TP - BellSouth/Cbeyond Arbitration
Heitmann, John [JHeitmann@XKelleyDrye.com]

To: Culpepper, Robert; Lee Eng Tan; Nancy Sims; nhorton@lawtla.com; Freedson, Brett
Cc: Patrick Wiggins

Cbeyond agrees.

----- Original Message-----

From: Culpepper, Robert [mailto:Robert.Culpepper@BellSouth.COM]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 4:06 PM

To: Lee Eng Tan; Heitmann, John; Sims, Nancy H; nhorton@lawfla.com
Cc: Patrick Wiggins

Subject: RE: 040514-TP - BellSouth/Cbeyond Arbitration

BellSouth anticipates the filing of the ICA in the Jan/Feb 07 time frame.

From: Lee Eng Tan [mailto:LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 10:31 AM

To: jheitmann@kelleydrye.com; Culpepper, Robert; Sims, Nancy H; nhorton@lawfla.com
Cc: Patrick Wiggins

1/30/2007
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‘Subject: 040514-TP - BellSouth/Cbeyond Arbitration

Good Morning,

This docket is due for a CASR revision on December 1, 2006. At the last status update, the parties were finalizing the
ICA. Please let me know the current status of this docket . Thank you.

Lee Eng

1/30/2007



